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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Brad Reid, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: May 22,2018

Reference:  Presentation regarding activities and programs of the Community Programs Division

2030: Community Wellness and Enrichment: Community Education Programs and Support
of Top Quality Schools
Sense of Community: Residents and Businesses Engaged and Contributing to the
Coppell Community

Introduction:

The Community Programs Division of the Parks and Recreation Department has been busy over the
past few years in supporting volunteer efforts such as the Community Gardens and the Farmers Market,
and developing a quality environmental education opportunity for the entire community at the
Biodiversity Education Center. The levels of participation for these events and activities has grown
substantially and the community involvement continues to be noteworthy.

Analysis:

Staff will present the latest programs and resulting numbers that indicate the impact this division is
having on the quality of life in Coppell.

Legal Review:
None required

Fiscal Impact:
No fiscal impact

Recommendation:
The Parks and Recreation Department is presenting this item for information only. No action is
requested.
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